
From: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV)
Sent: Friday, October 02, 2015 3:11 PM
To: Wyant, Dan (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Ananich, Neely, Kildee

THx

-----Original Message-----

From: Wyant, Dan (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, October 2, 2015 12:08 PM
To: Posthumus, Dick (GOV) <Posthumusd@michigan.gov>; Muchmore, Dennis (GOV) <muchmored@michigan.gov>; Wyant, Dan (DEQ) <WyantD@michigan.gov>; Lyon, Nick (DHHS) <LyonN2@michigan.gov>
Cc: Hollins, Harvey (GOV) <hollinsh@michigan.gov>; McBride, Bill (GOV) <mcbrideb@michigan.gov>; Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ) <THELENM2@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Ananich, Neely, Kildee

Yes, all were briefed at 10:30 this morning.
Neeley and Phelps will be at the press conference - the others will not be there.

Thanks.

Mary Beth (on Dan Wyant's email)

Mary Beth Thelen
Management Assistant to Director Dan Wyant Department of Environmental Quality Constitution Hall, 6th Floor South
Phone: 517-284-6712 or 284-6700 (new numbers)
Fax: 517-241-7401
TheleNm2@michigan.gov

-----Original Message-----

From: Posthumus, Dick (GOV)
Sent: Friday, October 02, 2015 11:04 AM
To: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV); Wyant, Dan (DEQ); Lyon, Nick (DHHS)
Cc: Hollins, Harvey (GOV); McBride, Bill (GOV)
Subject: RE: Ananich, Neely, Kildee

I don't want to assume anything. But have the legislators been briefed and asked to be at the press conference in Flint?
Dick

-----Original Message-----

From: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV)
Sent: Friday, October 02, 2015 10:32 AM
To: Wyant, Dan (DEQ) <WyantD@michigan.gov>; Lyon, Nick (DHHS) <LyonN2@michigan.gov>
Cc: Hollins, Harvey (GOV) <hollinsh@michigan.gov>; Posthumus, Dick (GOV) <Posthumusd@michigan.gov>; McBride, Bill (GOV) <mcbrideb@michigan.gov>
Subject: Ananich, Neely, Kildee

Were you able to connect and brief these guys?

